PUBLIC NOTICE

JUNE 2, 2023

THE GRUNDY CENTER CITY COUNCIL WILL MEET IN REGULAR SESSION MONDAY, JUNE 5, 2023, AT 6:30 PM. IN THE CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBER, 703 F AVENUE, SUITE 2, GRUNDY CENTER, IOWA Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. https://meet.goto.com/617958621 You can also dial in using your phone. Access Code: 617-958-621 United States: +1 (224) 501-3412

- Pledge of Alliance
- Call to Order/Roll Call.
- 3. Action on Agenda/Conflicts of Interest.
- 4. Consent Agenda:
 - A. Approval of the minutes of the regular session held Monday, May 15, 2023; and,
 - B. Approval of the May 2023 Treasurers Report; and
 - C. Approval of the May 2023 bills list; and
 - D. Approval of cigarette licenses for:
 - (1) Casey's General Store, 504 G Avenue
 - (2) Scotty's Saloon, 806 G Avenue
 - (3) Brothers Market, 1400 G Avenue
 - (4) Casey's General Store, 1708 G Avenue
 - (5) Dollar General, 2009 Commerce Drive
 - E. Approval of an annual liquor license for Caseys #3055, 504 G Avenue, and Caseys #1589, 1708 G Avenue.
- 5. Public Hearing Ordinance 570 Art Murals
- 6. Action on the First Reading of Ordinance 570 Art Murals, an ordinance to add definitions, purpose and intent, minimum standards and registration for art murals to the Code of Ordinances.
- 7. Public Hearing Ordinance 571 & 572 Water & Sewer Rates 2% increase for July 1st.
- 8. Action on the First Reading of Ordinance 571, an ordinance amending Chapter 92.02 Water Rates for a 2% increase effective July 1, 2023.
- 9. Action on the First Reading of Ordinance 572, an ordinance amending Chapter 99.07 Sewer Rates for a 2% increase effective July 1, 2023.
- 10. Action on Resolution 2023-36, a resolution supporting the City of Reinbeck to impose the one percent local option sales and services tax on the November 2023 ballot.
- 11. Action on Resolution 2023-37, a resolution to accept the letter of resignation from Chief Waugh and reassign and set a wage in a full time Police Officer position.
- 12. Action on Resolution 2023-38, a resolution to approve the appointment of Alissa Twyford as Interim Police Chief and set wage effective Monday, June 5, 2023.

.

- 13. Action on Resolution 2023-39, a resolution to set a public hearing to sell municipal property of 501 I Avenue and 806 L Avenue.
- 14. Discussion with Dwight Gliem, EMS Director on purchase of new ambulance and possible take action.
- 15. Public Forum:

This is a time set aside for comments from the public on topics of City Business other than those listed on the agenda. Please understand that the Council is not likely to take any action on your comments at this meeting due to the requirements of the Open Meetings Law but may do so at a future meeting. The Mayor and City Council welcome comments from the public; however, at no time is it appropriate to use profane, obscene, or slanderous language. **The Mayor may limit each speaker to five minutes.**

- 16. Finance Committee
- 17. Public Safety Committee
- 18. Public Works Committee
- 19. Council Members/Mayor Comments
- 20. Next Council Meeting Monday, June 19, 2023
- 21. Adjournment